
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: 2026 price list for the 8010020 Divesoft type 22D oxygen sensor order 25OB0902
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> Thu, Oct 16, 2025 at 11:51 AM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VST orders from Divesoft for 8010020 oxygen sensors.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: DIVESOFT Office <office.cz@divesoft.com>
Date: Thu, 16 Oct 2025 at 10:36
Subject: RE: 2026 price list for the 8010020 Divesoft type 22D oxygen sensor order 25OB0902
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: Gabriela Špringlová <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>

Dear Steve,

 

thank you for the new price list. I am sending a new framework order for 2026 in attachment.

 

Hezký den/Have a nice day

Jarmila Baloušková

+420 416 857 057

 

Divesoft s.r.o.

Hálkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic

 

divesoft.com
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From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 6:18 PM
To: DIVESOFT Office <office.cz@divesoft.com>
Subject: 2026 price list for the 8010020 Divesoft type 22D oxygen sensor

 

Dear Jarmila

 

Please find attached a new price list for the 8010020 Divesoft type 22D oxygen sensor, to be effective as of 1st January 2026. This replaces the existing price list dated 10th
July 2022.

 

Your existing orders are as follows:

Qty 450   November 

Qty 450   December 

 

In view of the Christmas and New Year holidays, can you please advise your oxygen sensor requirements for January as soon as possible.

 

--
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Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Managing Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

nbsp;

.

--
 
 
Steve
 
 
Steve Nixon
Managing Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Objednávka_v_cizí_měně_(anglicky)_25OB0902.pdf
65K
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